



129, Samsung-ro Yeongtong-gu, Suwon-si,
Gyeonggi-do, Korea, 443-742
Tel No : +82-31-279-5687
Fax No : +82-31-279-2296

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.
Ref: FCC ID: A3LWEA403E
Applicant; Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.

This letter serves as a request to the FCC Authorization and Evaluation Division to waive DFS radar testing required by [KDB 388624 D01 Permit But Ask Procedure v10](#) on the WEA403e.

Reasoning for Waiver:

The WEA403e uses the same radio, chipset and solution as the WEA453e (FCC ID: A3LWEA453E) which was DFS Radar tested to the New Rules.

Software which supports the DFS radar detection functionality is identical as well and has been adjusted for the different antennas used with the WEA403e per DFS test report #HCT-R-1501-F046-2 dated 06th Feb 2015 (New Rules).

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "Chanho Youn".

NAME: CHANHO, YOUN
TITLE: Head of QA Lab (General Manager)
Applicant: Samsung Electronics America, Inc
Address: 19 Chapin Rd, Building D. Pine Brook, NJ 07058